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COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 
 

FROM: Nick Lelack, AICP, Director 
Angela Havniear, Coordinated Services Manager 
Code Enforcement Team 

 
DATE: July 7, 2021 

 
RE: Consideration of Second Reading of Ordinance No. 2021-010 – An Ordinance 

Amending Sections of Deschutes County Code 1.08, 1.16, 13.12 and 13.36. 
 

 

 
 

I. Background 
 
The Board held a public hearing on June 30, 2021, to consider Ordinance Number 2021-010, an 
ordinance amending sections of Deschutes County Code 1.08, 1.16, 13.12 and 13.36. 
 
As no individuals provided testimony, the Board closed the oral and written record for the hearing 
and deliberated on the proposed text amendments. In deliberations a scrivener’s error was 
identified with request for correction involving the ordinance number. The Board then voted to 
approve the amendments and conducted a first reading (by title only) of the Ordinance 2021-010.   
 

II. Second Reading 
 
The Board is scheduled to conduct the second reading of Ordinance 2021-010 on July 14, 2021, 
which allows fourteen days following the first reading.  
  
Attachments: 

 Draft ordinance 2021-010 
 Exhibit A to Ord. 2021-010  DCC 1.08 Draft Amendments 
 Exhibit B to Ord. 2021-010 DCC 1.16 Draft Amendments 
 Exhibit C to Ord. 2021-010  DCC 13.12 Draft Amendments 
 Exhibit D to Ord. 2021-010 DCC 13.36 Draft Amendments 
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